#### VILLAGE OF TWIN LAKES COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MINUTES

Monday, August 2, 2021 – 6:30 p.m. Village Hall, 108 E. Main Street, Twin Lakes, WI

CALL TO ORDER at 6:30 pm/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/ROLL CALL: Present: Trustees Barb Andres, Sharon Bower, Kevin Fitzgerald, Bill Kaskin, and President Howard Skinner. Absent: Aaron Karow, Jeremy Knoll. Also Present: Village Administrator Laura Roesslein, Clerk Sabrina Waswo, Police Captain Katie Hall

# PUBLIC COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS: The Village Board will receive comments on all agenda items only.

Mary Chodak, 342 Martin Ave, is upset with the renters at 354 Hunt Street as they are constantly on dirt motor bikes. The noise is a daily disturbance. Tried to talk to them but they are very rude. Police have been called but can't do anything without an ordinance. She would like an ordinance passed to prohibit this activity in the village.

Kim Morris, 3140 Sunnyside St, following up on people parking in her boat slip that she is renting from the village. Signs have been installed stating no trespassing/private slips which is great, but it hasn't done any good as they now tie boat to the post. People won't move when she asks. Police were called and it took 45 minutes to get the boat moved. Captain Hall stated the issue has been communicated to all officers and they are to take appropriate action.

Lee Gale, 604 Bay View, would like a slow no wake buoy at the point in front of his property. Boats go around the corner at high speeds, dangerously close to his pier. Because of this he can't let his grandchildren swim off the pier. Trustee Fitzgerald knows water patrol is aware of this area. President Skinner stated Bill Poetker is considering several areas for additional buoys.

Keith & Ginny Easter, 1116 Rosebud Ave, looking for assistance on work he completed on the lake front prior to knowing the rules. In March he removed the boulders on the shoreline, pulled back the sod, and added sand to the property. He was contacted by the Building Inspector as this was done without a permit. The sand is to be taken out and boulders are to be put back in. Maintaining a historical beach is the only allowed way to bring sand in. Keith stated his neighbor, Jack Skala, has pictures from when he was a kid playing in the sand at his house. Based on this he feels he is maintaining what was originally there. He spoke with Aaron Cox from DNR who said she didn't see any problem and is fine with the sand. Neighbors on each side of him have sand on their shoreline. Board would like further information, including DNR's opinion in writing and pictures.

# PRESIDENT AND TRUSTEE REPORTS TRUSTEE SHARON BOWER - ADMINISTRATION, FINANCE, JUDICIARY, LICENSING

#### Discussion regarding the Village's annual insurance renewal.

Still waiting social engineering and cyber security insurance quote, which would be additions to current policy.

### TRUSTEE JEREMY KNOLL - POLICE, FIRE, LAKE CONTROL, PARKS AND BEACHES

The Village Board and Twin Lakes Police Department thanked the Twin Lakes Chamber, Twin Runners, and Aquanuts for the \$1,500 donation to the Police Department from the Rock the Lake event.

## VILLAGE PRESIDENT HOWARD SKINNER

Consideration of a motion to approve a temporary Class B (Beer) license to the Twin Lakes Chamber on August 20th at Lance Park from 11am to 9pm for the Buoy Brawl event.

#### Discussion regarding burn ban and slow no wake signage.

Discussed placing information on electronic sign and additional signage at key areas in the village. Police Department will provide areas they best think are most visible to all residents. The public can also subscribe to the USGS WaterAlert system located on the village website and receive a text or email when lake levels reach the Slow No Wake levels.

### Discussion regarding allowing a plaque at the Central Park flag pole for Carol Paus.

Plaque is for long time past Village President Carol Paus. Staff will reach out to Chamber to see if something is being planned.

#### **ADJOURN**

Skinner/Bower motion to adjourn at 7:12 p.m. Motion carried 5-0.

/s/Sabrina Waswo, Village Clerk